
 

 

 
 

 
 

CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 
 

ADDENDUM No. 2 
Behavior Specialist – RFP #4-15-57 - Colonial School District 

 
Date of Addendum:   May 20, 2015 
 
OPENING DATE:   June 4, 2015 at 2:00 PM  
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
RFP is being issued to: 
 

To answer the following submitted questions: 
 
1. Can you please confirm the requirement for submission of proposal response.  How many 

copies are required and in what format (hard copy vs. electronic).  If more than one, should 
they be sealed separately? 

 
Three (3) copies of your proposal should be submitted (1 original and 2 copies) & all hard copies. 
 
2. You stated the daily rate is $172.50, how many hours are included in the daily rate? 
 
The hours are listed on page 19 of the RFP package.  They are as follows: 
The specialists at Wallin, WPHS, McCullough, George Read, and Gunning Bedford shall work from 
7:15 a.m. to 2:45 p.m. each day during the 2015-2016 school year, which contains 178 school days and 
begins on August 24, 2015.  The specialists at the elementary schools shall work from 8:15 a.m. to 3:45 
p.m. each day during the 2015-2016 school year which contains 178 school days and begins on August 
24, 2015 
 
3. Is your current vendor meeting all of your needs? 
 
Yes 
 
4. Regarding the financial reports required to be included with the proposal, how many years 

of statements do you require? 
 

3 years 
 


